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ADDENDUM 1 

Questions regarding IT21.09.09.1 Charging Cart and Computers 

 

1. Can we bid just the adapters requested? The BID states this will be awarded 
to just one vendor.  

If yes then I have 1 more question. 

            What device are the barrel adapters  for Sir? 

Item 2 Dell Adapter 7.4mm Barrel to USB-C (Anticipated Quantity in 
             original order 4,410) 

            Item 3 – 65 Watt Dell AC Adapter (Anticipated Quantity in original order 

            4,410) Reference model Dell 492-BKH 

 

A. There is a requirement for the adapters and the AC adapter to be installed into 
the charging cart.  I would anticipate that the successful vendor of the charging 
cart would only perform the installation of the adapters and ac adapters if they 
were awarded those items as well. We anticipate that Item 1, Item 2, Item 3, Item 
4, and Item 5 would be awarded together to one vendor because they have to 
have all those items to do the installation and delivery of the carts to the specified 
sites. 

 
2.  Item 7 - Teacher Laptop / Item 10 – AIO Desktop: The RPF calls for an i7 Intel 
which does not qualify for Microsoft’s Shape the Future discount. If the district 
were to allow i5 Intel, they would benefit from ~$70 discount on the Operating 
System plus processor price drop. Would the district accept an i5 configuration 
for these categories? 

 

A.  Product should be bid as specified in RFP. 
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3.  Item 10 – AIO Desktop: Would the district accept a “Tiny-In-One” configuration 
in which a desktop is housed in the back of a monitor? This will allow the district 
to upgrade the PC without replacing the monitor, resulting in cost savings and 
more flexibility when it comes to break/fix and hot swaps. See: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sAUR3XJtigE 

A.   Product should be bid as specified in RFP. 
 

 

4.  Item 7 - Teacher Laptop / Item 10 – AIO Desktop: The RFP requests a “uSD 
Reader” – is this the same as a SD Card Reader? 

 

A. This should be SD Reader. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 


